
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
To: Clerks
Subject: New Response Completed for Proclamation Request Form
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:03:51 PM

WARNING:   This email originated from someone who is not
sending from a Town of Essex email address. Reply only if you
recognize the senders email address. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender, the senders email
address and know the content is safe.

 

Hello,

Please note the following response to Proclamation Request Form has been
submitted at Tuesday September 10th 2024 2:00 PM with reference
number 2024-09-10-007.

Name of Organization 
Childcan: The Childhood Cancer Research Association

Contact Name 
Lorraine Jewell

Street Address 

City / Town 

Province 
Ontario

Postal Code 

Work 

Cell 



Email Address 

Name or Title of Proclamation 
Childhood Cancer Awareness Month-September 2024

Dates / Time Period Covered by Proclamation 
September 2024

Purpose of Proclamation (select all that apply) 
Public Awareness Campaign

Description of Organization / Proclamation 
September is National Childhood Cancer Awareness month across the
country. 

Childcan raises awareness and funds to provide personalized,
responsive, and compassionate programs and services to families
facing the childhood cancer journey from diagnosis, through
treatment, post-treatment care, or bereavement.

Our Vision is to make childhood cancer a health priority, fund
innovative research, and expand family supports until childhood
cancer is eliminated.

Our Core Values are:
Family-Centred - Our families are at the heart of everything we do.

Empathy - We listen to understand with caring and compassion.

Hope - Hope means different things to different people; we strive to
ease the burden and bring light to our kids and families.

Inclusive Support - We respect the unique strengths, vulnerabilities,
and values of our kids and families by delivering personalized and
compassionate support.

Accountability - We are dedicated to fulfilling our legal, moral, and
ethical obligations with integrity and we report back to our
stakeholders in a timely manner.

Has the same/similar proclamation been requested of the
Town of Essex in past years? 
Yes



Date of previous request 
September 2021

As part of this proclamation, will any special initiatives or
events be planned in the Town of Essex? 
No

Does your Proclamation Request include a request for a flag
raising? 
No

Please upload draft wording and/or other documents related
to your request 

1. Proclamation draft Childcan 2021.docx [13.3 KB]
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